

April 15, 2014

Mr. Tom Brunelli, Manager
Nuclear Oversight
Dominion Virginia Power
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA 23060

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION INSPECTION OF DOMINION VIRGINIA
POWER REPORT NO. 05200017/2014-202

Dear Mr. Brunelli:

On March 24 - March 27, 2014, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff conducted an inspection at the Dominion Virginia Power (Dominion) facility in Glen Allen, VA. The purpose of this limited scope inspection was to assess Dominion's compliance with the provisions of Title 10 of the *Code of Federal Regulations* (10 CFR) Part 21, "Reporting of Defects and Noncompliance," and selected portions of Appendix B, "Quality Assurance Program Criteria for Nuclear Power Plants and Fuel Reprocessing Plants," to 10 CFR Part 50, "Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities." The enclosed report presents the results of this inspection. This NRC inspection report does not constitute NRC endorsement of Dominion's overall quality assurance (QA) or 10 CFR Part 21 programs.

Based on the results of this inspection, the NRC inspection team found that the implementation of your QA program, in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, meets NRC requirements. Within the scope of this inspection no violations were identified. No response is required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390, "Public Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding," of the NRC's Rules of Practice, a copy of this letter and its enclosures will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system, Agencywide Documents Access and Management System, which is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

Kerri A. Kavanagh, Chief **/RA/**
Quality Assurance Vendor Inspection Branch
Division of Construction Inspection
and Operational Programs
Office of New Reactors

Docket No. 05200017

Mr. Tom Brunelli, Manager
Nuclear Oversight
Dominion Virginia Power
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA 23060

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION INSPECTION OF DOMINION VIRGINIA
POWER REPORT NO. 05200017/2014-202

Dear Mr. Brunelli:

On March 24 - March 27, 2014, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff conducted an inspection at the Dominion Virginia Power (Dominion) facility in Glen Allen, VA. The purpose of this limited scope inspection was to assess Dominion's compliance with the provisions of Title 10 of the *Code of Federal Regulations* (10 CFR) Part 21, "Reporting of Defects and Noncompliance," and selected portions of Appendix B, "Quality Assurance Program Criteria for Nuclear Power Plants and Fuel Reprocessing Plants," to 10 CFR Part 50, "Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities." The enclosed report presents the results of this inspection. This NRC inspection report does not constitute NRC endorsement of Dominion's overall quality assurance (QA) or 10 CFR Part 21 programs.

Based on the results of this inspection, the NRC inspection team found that the implementation of your QA program, in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, meets NRC requirements. Within the scope of this inspection no violations were identified. No response is required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390, "Public Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding," of the NRC's Rules of Practice, a copy of this letter and its enclosures will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system, Agencywide Documents Access and Management System, which is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

Kerri A. Kavanagh, Chief **/RA/**
Quality Assurance Vendor Inspection Branch
Division of Construction Inspection
and Operational Programs
Office of New Reactors

Docket No. 05200017

DISTRIBUTION:

AArmstrong
FTalbot
AKeim
ERoach
RRasmussen
ASakadales
CPatel
tom.brunelli@dom.com

ADAMS ACCESSION No.: ML14101A098

NRO-002

OFFICE	NRO/DCIP/QVIB	NRO/DCIP/QVIB	NRO/DCIP/QVIB	NRO/DCIP/EVIB	NRO/DCIP/QVIB
NAME	AKeim*	AArmstrong*	FTalbot*	SSmith	KKavanagh
DATE	04/10/2014	04/08/2014	04/08/2014	04/14/2014	04/15/2014

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

COL - North Anna Mailing List
cc:

03/20/2014

Friends of Lake Anna
c/o Harry Ruth
230 Heather Drive
Bumpass, VA 23024

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Commonwealth of Virginia
900 East Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219

C. Douglas Barnes
Spotsylvania County Administrator
P.O. Box 99
Spotsylvania, VA 22553-0099

Mr. Jim Debiec
Director - Power Production
Old Dominion Electric Cooperation
4201 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Mr. R. Christian Eudailey
Director
Department of Fire, Rescue, and
Emergency Services
County of Spotsylvania
P.O. Box 818
Spotsylvania, VA 22553

Dr. Marc Holma
Manager
Office of Review and Compliance
Virginia Department of Historic Resources
2801 Kensington Avenue
Richmond, VA 23221

Mr. Lawrence Katz
218 Tara Woods Drive
Bumpass, VA 23024

Mr. Edwin Keller
Mayor
Town of Mineral
P.O. Box 316
102 East First Street
Mineral, VA 23117

Marissa J. Levine
MD, MPH
State Health Commissioner
Office of the Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
P.O. Box 2448
Richmond, VA 23218

Ms. Karen Mayne
Supervisor
Virginia Field Office
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
6669 Short Lane
Gloucester, VA 23061

Ms. Karen A. McMahon
15104 Cedar Lane
Orange, VA 22960-9108

Mark D. Mitchell
Vice President - Generation Construction
Virginia Electric and Power Company
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Mr. Dale G. Mullen
County Administrator
Louisa County
P.O. Box 160
Louisa, VA 23093

Mr. William C. Rolfe
County Administrator-Orange County
P.O. Box 111
Orange, VA 22960

COL - North Anna Mailing List

Email

acpasswater@aol.com (Al Passwater)
APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)
awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
barry.bryant@dom.com (Bryant Barry)
brett.burdick@vdem.virginia.gov (Brett Burdick)
chris.funderburk@dom.com (Chris Funderburk)
david.christian@dom.com (David Christian)
David_Sommers@dom.com (David Sommers)
dbarnes@spotsylvania.va.us (C. Douglas Barnes)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
elirons@deq.virginia.gov (Ellie Irons)
epicgardens@gmail.com (Patricia Stansbury)
gcesare@enercon.com (Guy Cesare)
GovePA@BV.com (Patrick Gove)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
Jim.Kinsey@inl.gov (James Kinsey)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
karlg@att.net (Karl Gross)
lchandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
ldwilkinson@gmail.com (Linda Wilkinson)
lillian.cuoco@dom.com (Lillian Cuoco)
marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com
mark.a.giles@dom.com (Mark Giles)
mark.sartain@dom.com (Mark Sartain)
mbrowder@oag.state.va.us (Meade Browder)
mpmurphy@deq.virginia.gov (Michael Murphy)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
regina.borsh@dom.com (Regina Borsh)
Richard.Reister@nuclear.energy.gov (Rich Reister)
RJB@NEI.org (Russell Bell)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
Steve.harrison@vdh.virginia.gov (Steven Harrison)
tafaha@deq.virginia.gov (Tom Faha)
tim.lough@scc.virginia.gov (Dr. William Lough)
Tom.Bilik@nrc.gov (Thomas Bilik)
tom.miller@hq.doe.gov (Tom Miller)
tom.miller@nuclear.energy.gov (Thomas P. Miller)
tom.wilcox@dgif.virginia.gov (Thomas Wilcox)
Tony_Banks@dom.com (Tony Banks)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
veggielady@yahoo.com (Erica Gray)
Vicki_Hull@dom.com (Vicki Hull)

COL - North Anna Mailing List

walter.schumitsch@ge.com Walter Schumitsch)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
wayne.marquino@ge.com (Wayne Marquino)
wparrish@spotsylvania.va.us (Wanda Parrish)
zoning@spotsylvania.va.us (Troy Tignor)

**U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
OFFICE OF NEW REACTORS
DIVISION OF CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION AND OPERATIONAL PROGRAMS
VENDOR INSPECTION REPORT**

Docket No.: 05200017

Report No.: 05200017/2014-202

Applicant Location: Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Applicant Contact: Mr. Tom Brunelli
Manager Nuclear Oversight
tom.brunelli@dom.com

Nuclear Industry Activity: In 2007, Dominion submitted the North Anna Unit 3 combined operating licensee (COL) application to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) in accordance with the requirements of Title 10 of the *Code of Federal Regulation*, Part 52. The NRC performed an audit in September 2007, (Agencywide Document Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML073190366) in support of the development of the COL application. In addition, there were two previous NRC quality assurance inspections in support of the North Anna Early Site Permit application development in November 2003 (ADAMS Accession No. ML040150170) and February 2004 (ADAMS Accession No. ML040830045).

The COL, if approved, will authorize Dominion to build and operate a GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy Economic Simplified Boiling Water Reactor at the North Anna Power Station in Louisa County, Virginia.

Inspection Dates: March 24 - 27, 2014

Inspection Team Lead: Stacy Smith NRO/DCIP/EVIB

Inspectors: Frank Talbot NRO/DCIP/QVIB
Aaron Armstrong NRO/DCIP/QVIB
Andrea Keim NRO/DCIP/QVIB

Approved by: Kerri A. Kavanagh, Chief
Quality Assurance Vendor Inspection Branch
Division of Construction Inspection
and Operational Programs
Office of New Reactors

Enclosure

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Dominion Virginia Power
05200017/2014-202

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) conducted this inspection to verify that Dominion Virginia Power (Dominion), implemented an adequate quality assurance (QA) program that complied with the requirements in Appendix B, "Quality Assurance Criteria for Nuclear Power Plants and Fuel Reprocessing Plants," to Title 10 of the *Code of Federal Regulations* (10 CFR) Part 50, "Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities." The inspection also verified that Dominion implemented a program under 10 CFR Part 21, "Reporting of Defects and Noncompliance," that meets the NRC's regulatory requirements. The inspectors conducted the inspection at the Dominion facility in Glen Allen, VA, on March 24 - 27, 2014.

The following regulations served as the bases for the NRC inspection:

- Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50
- 10 CFR Part 21

The inspectors implemented Inspection Procedure (IP) 35017, "Quality Assurance Implementation Inspection," and IP 36100, "Inspection of 10 CFR Part 21 and Programs for Reporting Defects and Noncompliance," while conducting this inspection.

The NRC had not previously performed any inspections at the Dominion facility in Glen Allen, VA, in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license.

The attachment to this inspection report lists the documents reviewed by the inspectors.

The results of this inspection are summarized below.

10 CFR Part 21

The inspectors determined that Dominion appropriately translated the requirements of 10 CFR Part 21 into their implementing procedures and, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, implemented them as required. No findings of significance were identified.

Organization and Quality Assurance Program

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion's policy and procedures governing the organization and QA program in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion I, "Organization," and Criterion II, "Quality Assurance Program," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. No findings of significance were identified.

Oversight of Contracted Activities

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion's policy and procedures for oversight of contracted activities in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion IV, "Procurement Document Control," and Criterion VII, "Control of Purchased Material,

Equipment, and Services,” of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. No findings of significance were identified.

Corrective Actions

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion’s policy and procedures for corrective actions in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion XVI, “Corrective Action,” of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. No findings of significance were identified.

Quality Assurance Records

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion’s policy and procedures for quality assurance records in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion XVII, “Quality Assurance Records,” of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. No findings of significance were identified.

Audits

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion’s policy and procedures for audits in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion XVIII, “Audits,” of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. No findings of significance were identified.

REPORT DETAILS

1. 10 CFR Part 21 Program

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the policies and implementing procedures that govern Dominion's program for implementing Title 10 of the *Code of Federal Regulations* (10 CFR), Part 21, to verify its compliance with the NRC's regulatory requirements. North Anna Unit 3 administrative procedure AR-N3-404, "Implementation of 10 CFR 21 and 50.55(e), Reporting of Defects and Failure to Comply," and Dominion's quality assurance program (QA) program description documented in topical report DOM-QA-2, establish the requirements for compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR Part 21. The inspectors reviewed Dominion's 10 CFR Part 21 policy and procedures and related documentation, and interviewed QA staff members. The inspection team verified that AR-N3, "Corrective Action Process" provided an adequate link to the Part 21 procedure. Specifically, the NRC inspection team evaluated implementation of the 10 CFR Part 21 program by sampling condition report forms. In addition, the inspectors reviewed Dominion's implementation of posting requirements in accordance with 10 CFR 21.6, "Posting Requirements."

b. Observations and Findings

No findings of significance in this area were identified.

c. Conclusions

The inspectors determined that Dominion appropriately translated the requirements of 10 CFR Part 21 into their implementing procedures and, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, implemented them as required.

2. Organization and Quality Assurance Program

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed Dominion's policies and procedures to verify that Dominion described and implemented its' organization and QA program in a manner consistent with the regulatory requirements in Criterion I, "Organization," and Criterion II, "Quality Assurance Program," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. In addition, the inspectors discussed the organization, QA program controls, and the auditor personnel training and qualification process with Dominion management and technical staff.

b. Observations and Findings

No findings of significance in this area were identified.

c. Conclusions

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion's policy and procedures governing the organization and QA program in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory

requirements set forth in Criterion I, "Organization," and Criterion II, "Quality Assurance Program," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50.

3. Oversight of Contracted Activities

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the Dominion policies and procedures for procurement document control and control of purchased material, equipment, and services to verify compliance with Criterion IV, "Procurement Document Control," and Criterion VII, "Control of Purchased Material, Equipment, and Services," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. In addition, the inspectors reviewed the three current purchase orders (POs) related to North Anna Unit 3, the safety-related vendors list and external audit reports to evaluate compliance with program requirements and adequate implementation of those requirements. The inspectors also reviewed the qualifications of auditors and corrective actions that address deficiencies identified by the audit findings for adequacy and timeliness.

b. Observations and Findings

No findings of significance in this area were identified.

c. Conclusions

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion's policy and procedures for oversight of contracted activities in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion IV, "Procurement Document Control," and Criterion VII, "Control of Purchased Material, Equipment, and Services," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50.

4. Corrective Actions

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the implementation of the Dominion process for corrective actions. Specifically, the inspectors reviewed the policies and procedures governing the implementation of the Dominion process to verify compliance with Criterion XVI, "Corrective Actions," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. In addition, the inspectors reviewed a sample of condition reports and corrective actions and discussed the program with Dominion personnel responsible for the implementation of the corrective action program.

b. Observations and Findings

No findings of significance in this area were identified.

c. Conclusions

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion's policy and procedures for corrective actions in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those

activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion XVI, "Corrective Action," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50.

5. Quality Assurance Records

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the implementation of the Dominion QA records program. Specifically, the inspectors reviewed the policies and procedures that govern the Dominion records process to verify compliance with Criterion XVII, "Quality Assurance Records," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. In addition, the inspectors discussed the records program with members of the Dominion management and technical staff; this included records used to verify Dominion commitments to regulatory issue summary 2000-18, "Guidance on Managing Quality Assurance Records in Electronic Media," and Nuclear Information and Records Management Association, Inc. (NIRMA) Guidelines, technical guide (TG) 11-1998, "Authentication of Records," TG-15-2001, "Management of Electronic Records," TG16-2001-1998, "Software Configuration and Management of Quality Assurance," and TG21-1998, "Electronic Records Protection and Restoration."

b. Observations and Findings

No findings of significance in this area were identified.

c. Conclusions

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion's policy and procedures for quality assurance records in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion XVII, "Quality Assurance Records," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50.

6. Audits

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed audit policies and procedures to determine if Dominion's controls were in compliance with the regulatory requirements of Criterion XVIII, "Audits," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50. In addition, the inspectors discussed the internal audit program with personnel responsible for the planning and implementation of internal audits and reviewed completed audits and auditor qualifications.

The inspectors reviewed procedure DNAP-1801, "Internal Auditing and Oversight," and D-NOCP-0212, "Internal Audit Program," which described the audit program and development of the audit plans. The inspectors evaluated recent audits performed by Dominion and verified that items identified in the audit that required corrective action adequately identified the root cause and corrective action plan.

b. Observations and Findings

No findings of significance in this area were identified.

c. Conclusions

The NRC inspectors determined that Dominion's policy and procedures for audits in support of the North Anna Unit 3 combined license application, for those activities that the inspectors reviewed, satisfy the regulatory requirements set forth in Criterion XVIII, "Audits," of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50.

7. Entrance and Exit Meetings

On March 24, 2014, the inspectors discussed the scope of the inspection with Dominion management and staff. On March 27, 2014, the inspectors presented the inspection results and observations during an exit meeting with Dominion management and staff. The attachment to this report lists the entrance and exit meeting attendees and those individuals interviewed by the inspectors.

ATTACHMENT

1. ENTRANCE/EXIT MEETING ATTENDEES

Name	Title	Affiliation	Entrance	Exit	Interviewed
Tom Brunelli	Manager Nuclear Oversight	Dominion	X	X	X
Kerry L. Rhoads	Supervisor Nuclear Quality	Dominion	X	X	
Spencer W. Seemes	Manager Design Engineering NA3	Dominion	X	X	
Joseph D. Hegner	Manager Licensing NA3	Dominion	X	X	X
James Williams	Nuclear Oversight	Dominion	X	X	
Dave Batalo	Manager Engineering Programs NA3	Dominion	X	X	
Steve McCabe	Nuclear Quality Evaluator	Dominion	X	X	
Aretha Hassel	Nuclear Quality Evaluator	Dominion	X	X	
Ashley Royal	Director Nuclear Oversight	Dominion	X	X	
Mark A. Giles	Director, Technical Support	Dominion	X	X	
Mark Mitchell	Vice Present – Generation Construction	Dominion	X	X	
John D. Waddill	Lead Civil / Mechanical Engineer	Dominion			X
Barry C. Bryant	Licensing Engineer	Dominion			X
Kathleen Ida O'Connell	Programs Engineer	Dominion			X
David P. Batalo	Manager Engineering Programs	Dominion			X
Regina Borsh	Six Sigma Black Belt, Nuclear Licensing	Dominion	X		
Robert Atkins	Nuclear Engineer III	Dominion	X		
Charlotte Hayes	Supervisor, Nuclear Records	Dominion			X
Michael Lane	Nuclear Technical Specialist III, Nuclear Records	Dominion			X
Tony Banks	Technical Consultant, North Anna Unit 3 Project	Dominion			X

2. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED

Inspection Procedure (IP) 35017, "Quality Assurance Implementation Inspection"

IP 36100, "Inspection of 10 CFR Parts 21 and Programs for Reporting Defects and Noncompliance"

3. LIST OF ITEMS OPENED, CLOSED, AND DISCUSSED

None.

4. DOCUMENTS REVIEWED

Procedures

- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Quality Assurance Program Description, Topical Report DOM-QA-2, Revision 6
- AR-N3-601, "Corrective Action Process," Revision 8
- AR-N3-501, "Transmittal of Technical Information," Revision 5
- AR-N3-404, "Implementation of 10 CFR Part 21 and 10 CFR 50.55e, Reporting of Defects and Failure to Comply," Revision 5
- N3-PROC-ADM-AR-N3-110, "Preparation and Processing of Procedures and Reference Documents for the North Anna 3 Project," Revision 5
- NO-N3-NPQ-202, "Quality Review of Procedures," Revision 2
- MS-AA-PRO-401, "Procurement Control," Revision 8
- N3-PROC-ADM-AR-N3-503, "Review and Acceptance of Contractor Documents," Revision 3
- N3-PROC-ADM-AR-N3-506, "Purchase Order Task Order Releases and Work Assignments," Revision 3
- N3-PROC-ADM-NO-N3-NPO-203, "Quality Review of Procurement Documents," Revision 0
- N3-PROC-ADM-AR-N3-701, "Procurement Specification Development," Revision 1
- NO-N3-NPQ-204, "Surveillance of Procured Services and Items," Revision 2
- NO-N3-NPQ-207, "NPQ Stop Work Procedure," Revision 1
- NO-N3-NPQ-209, "Quality Review of Supplier Program and Process Documents," Revision 1
- N3-PROC-ADM-NO-N3-NPO-206, "NPQ Qualification Requirements-NPQ Personnel Qualification and Orientation," Revision
- AR-N3-400, "Preparation and Processing of the Combined License Application," Revision 1
- AR-N3-401, "Licensing Correspondence for North Anna 3 Project," Revision 3
- AR-N3-403, "COLA RAI Response Process," Revision 3
- AR-N3-405, "Licensing Basis Management," Revision 1
- DNAP-1801, "Internal Auditing and Oversight," Revision 1
- MS-AA-PRO-401, "Procurement Control," Revision 8
- MS-AA-PRO-402, "Purchase Orders," Revision 4
- MS-AA-PTE-401, "Procurement Technical Evaluation Determination," Revision 6

- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-111, "Monitoring Non-NPTS Procedures for Impact on North Anna 3 Project Quality," Revision 4
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure NO-N3-NPO-209, "Quality Review of Supplier Program and Process Documents," Revision 1
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-404, "Implementation of 10 CFR 21 and 10 CFR 50.55€, Reporting of Defects and Failures to Comply," Revision 5
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-501, "Transmittal of Technical Information," Revision 5
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-504, "North Anna 3 Project – Evaluation of Contractor, Subcontractor and Vendor Nonconformances," Revision 2
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-510, "Determination of Quality and Safety Classification," Revision 1
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-601, Corrective Action Process, Revision 7
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-604, Use of Fleet Corrective Action Program procedures in Support of North Anna 3 CAP
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-701, "Procurement Specification Development," Revision 1
- Dominion RM-AA-101, "Records Creation, Transmittal and Retrieval," Rev 10 (Need Copy from COL applicant)
- Dominion NO-AA-TQR-201, Auditor Qualification Record, Nuclear Oversight, Revision 1
- Four Dominion NQ-AA-TQR-201, Auditor Qualification Records, Nuclear Oversight, Two Lead QA Auditors James Williams, Assessment Period 09/05/2013, and James Jones, and two QA auditors 03/04/2013, Steven McCabe, 8/7/2013, Aretha V. Hassel, 8/7/2013 (Training Records)
- Dominion RM-AA-101, "Records Creation, Transmittal and Retrieval," Rev 10
- Dominion RM-AA-102, Attachment 1, "Record Receipt and Inspection Criteria"
- Dominion AR-N3-110, "Preparation and Processing of Procedures and Guidelines and Reference Documents for the North Anna Project," Revision 5
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-111, "Monitoring Non-NPTS Procedures for Impact on North Anna 3 Project Quality," Revision 4
- Dominion North Anna Unit 3, Administrative Procedure AR-N3-510, "Determination of Quality and Safety Classification," Revision 1
- Dominion MU-0002, Revision 2, "Procurement Specification," dated December 4, 2013
- Dominion New Plant Quality – Project Surveillance Report, NPQ-022014-JAW dated 2/20/201472
- Dominion Nuclear Documentation, "Technical Recovery Plan," Revision 4
- RIS-2000-18, "Guidance on Managing Quality Assurance Records in Electronic Media"
- NIRMA Standard TG11-1998, "Authentication of Records and Media"
- NIRMA Standard TG15-1998, "Management of Electronic Records"
- NIRMA Standard TG16-1998, "Software Configuration and Management of Quality Assurance"
- NIRMA Standard TG21-1998, "Electronic Records Protection and Restoration"

Condition Reports (CRs) and Corrective Actions (CAs)

- CR-000002, dated May 26, 2011
- CR-000004, dated July 6, 2011
- CR-000011, dated July 28, 2011
- CR-000022, dated September 13, 2011
- CR-000030, dated November 11, 2012
- CR-000034, dated October 20, 2010
- CR-000043, dated July 19, 2011
- CR-000071, dated September 11, 2013
- CR-000075, dated September 25, 2013
- CR-4892622, "Procedure does not address planned Retrieval Times based on Record Type. DOM-QA-2, commits to NQA-1-1994, Basic Requirement 17 and Supplemental Requirement 17S-1."
- CA 245151, dated March 27, 2013
- Dominion Follow up Finding, Nuclear Oversight, Finding 10-09-03C, dated May 17, 2011

Audits

- Audit # DA 2013-012, "Bechtel Power Corporation," February 26 through 28, 2012
- Audit # 25659-000-2QA-GQ-12001-00, "Project Quality Assurance (QA) Audit North Anna 3 Project," Revision 000, September 4 through 12, 2012
- Audit # DA 2013-086, "Fluor Audit for North Anna 3 Procurement Specification MU-0002," Revision 1, November 4 through 8, 2013
- Audit # DA 2014-008, "GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy American LLC (GEH)," February 24 through 28, 2014
- Audit # DOM-NOIL-062012, "ICQ Audit of Dominion," June 18 through 28, 2012
- Audit # 2012-012, "SCANA Audit of North Anna 3 Quality Assurance Oversight," July 15 through 19, 2012
- Audit # 2012-009, "Dominion Audit North Anna 3 Project," September 19 through 28, 2012
- Audit # 2013-009, "Dominion Audit North Anna 3 Project," September 16 through 27, 2013
- Dominion Nuclear Oversight Audit Report, Audit 10-09, "Document Control, Records, and Procedures," dated October 21, 2010

Procurement Documents

- Dominion Purchase Order (PO) 7020548 for Bechtel Power Corporation valid from December 1, 2010 through December 1, 2015
- Dominion PO 70260256 for GE Hitachi Nuclear valid from April 5, 2013 through December 31, 2015
- Dominion PO 70261222 for FLUOR Enterprises Inc. valid from April 5, 2013 through December 31, 2015
- Dominion Procurement Specification No.: MU-0002, Revision 2, December 4, 2013

Miscellaneous Documents

- NA3 CR000022, Substantial Safety Hazard Evaluation, dated October 27, 2011
- NA3-11-068, "DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER NORTH ANNA UNIT 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION 10 CFR 21 NOTIFICATION OF IMPACT OF NEW SEISMIC DATA ON ESP SEISMIC ANALYSES," dated December 12, 2011
- NA3-13-018, "DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER NORTH ANNA UNIT 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION RESULTS OF RAI REVIEWS," dated December 18, 2013
- Dominion North Anna 3 Approved SRVL, May 24, 2014
- Dominion Record: 25161-000-ICM-GEG-01194 Revision 1, RCOLA QA Records Turnover North Anna Unit 3, COL Application, "Bechtel Project Engineering and Quality Assurance Documents," November 2010, DVD 1 of 2, Preparer, D. Maynard, Reviewer, A. W. Hall
- Dominion Record: 25161-000-ICM-GEG-01193 Revision 1, RCOLA QA Records Turnover North Anna Unit 3, COL Application, "Bechtel Project Engineering and Quality Assurance Document," November 2010, DVD 2 of 2, Preparer, D. Maynard, Reviewer, A. W. Hall

5. ACRONYMS USED

ADAMS	Agencywide Documents Access and Management System
AR	advanced reactor
CA	corrective action
CR	condition report
CFR	Code of Federal Regulations
DCIP	Division of Construction Inspection and Operational Programs
EVIB	Electrical Vendor Inspection Branch
IP	inspection procedure
NIRMA	Nuclear Information and Records Management Association, Inc.
NRC	(U.S.) Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO	Office of New Reactors
PO	purchase order
QA	quality assurance
RIS	regulatory issue summary
SRVL	safety-related vendors list
TG	technical guide
U.S.	United States (of America)